
From: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
To: Dakota Neel; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; Price, Henryetta; stucker@blm.gov
Cc: Rebecca Haskell; Robert McNeill; James_Amos@blm.gov
Subject: RE: (Work Plan) GC FEDERAL #11 12/12/2017 (30-025-38994) 1RP-4531-0
Date: Friday, May 26, 2017 10:13:46 AM

Thank you for sending in this plan, we will review it presently.
A question and comment/reminder-

1) It is dated from March, any reason it is being sent now?

Comment- please note that the Chevron Trend map is a grey source of information and considered only partially
reliable. Depth to groundwater are preferred from an official source such as the USGS, OSE or prior OCD
groundwater projects.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
-Dr. Oberding

Tomáš 'Doc' Oberding PhD
Hydrologist, Adv-District 1
Oil Conservation Division, EMNRD
(505) 476-3403
E-Mail: tomas.oberding@state.nm.us
一期一会
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state,
local laws and/or regulations.

-----Original Message-----
From: Dakota Neel [mailto:DNeel2@concho.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 1:37 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Price, Henryetta <hprice@blm.gov>; stucker@blm.gov
Cc: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; Robert McNeill <RMcNeill@concho.com>; Oberding, Tomas,
EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>; James_Amos@blm.gov
Subject: (Work Plan) GC FEDERAL #11 12/12/2017 (30-025-38994) 1RP-4531-0

Ms. Yu/Ms. Price,

Attached is a workplan for your consideration.

Thanks,

Dakota Neel
HSE Coordinator
COG Operating LLC
Cell: 432-215-2783
dneel2@concho.com

2407 Pecos Ave.
Artesia , NM 88210
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged.  If you are
not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited.  If
you received this email in error,  please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from
your system.  Thank you.

NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient
or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or
copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your
system. Further, any contract terms proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are subject to
management’s final approval as memorialized in a separate written instrument, excluding electronic correspondence,
executed by an authorized representative of COG Operating LLC or its affiliates.


